Tracz Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 12:27 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-1949108-9017800
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $53.90

Approved items

E| 8 Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERYV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack
: $26.95 | Qty 2
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https://www.amazon.com/Nordic-Pure-16x25x2M8-3-Pleated-Furnace/dp/BOOSESNEYW/ref=sr_1_12?crid=3I6GF1VZVWCI6&dchild=1&keywords=1...

16 by 25 by 2 merv 8

Prime v N

Pack

annual fee.

Style: MERV 8

MERV 10

Bonks  Phe

Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERV 8
Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3

Visit the Nordic Pure Store
1,314 ratings
Price: $26.95 ($8.98 / Count) & FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $26:55 upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No

MERV 10 + Carbon

MERV 12 + Carbon MERV 13
MERV 13 + Carbon MERV 14
MERV 14 + Carbon MERV 7

MERY 7 + Carbon

Pure Baking Soda

MERV 8 + Carbon

MERV 12

MRV |

Size: 3 Count (Pack of 1)

3 Pack 3 Count (Pack of 1) 12 Pack
Brand Nordic Pure
Material Electrostatically Charged Synthetic
Pleated Media
Item 15.5 x 24.5 x 1.75 inches
Dimensions
LxWxH
MERV Rating 8
Compatible Furnace
Devices

About this item

e Attracts indoor allergens, dust, polien and other
airborne contaminants.

e Hypoallergenic and pleated electrostatic filter
material

» Nordic Pure recommends changing 2" air filters every
30-90 days

e Made in the USA

» See more product details

New (2) from $26.95 & FREE Shipping.

Similar item to consider

Nordic Pure 16x25x2 MERV 8 Pleated AC Furnace Air Filters 3 Pack - Replacement Furnace Filters - Amazon.com
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Shop small businesses

Daily Deals

140

Sponsored

One-time purchase:
$26.95

FREE delivery: Wednesday,
Nov 3

Ships from: Amazon.com

Sold by: Amazon.com

Subscribe & Save:
$26.95 ($8.98 / Count)

Save up to 5% on auto-
deliveries. Learn more
Get it Wednesday, Nov 3

in Stock.
Qty: 1
Deliver every:

6 months (Most common)

Set Up Now

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com

~ Add to List

New (2) from
$26.95 & FREE Shipping.

Share

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon
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